



NIMHANS - PO to Dhatri

From Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>
Date Tue 03-Jun-25 02:44 PM
To Akshay M Gummaraju <Akshaym@cosol.in>
Cc Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>; Lavanya G <lavanya@cosol.in>; Meenakshi N <meenakshi@cosol.in>; Dilip Kumar K <dilip@cosol.in>; Vignesh M <vignesh@cosol.in>

 1 attachment (268 KB)
NIM_PO_Voucher 9_28-May-25_INR 1,12,180.pdf;

Dear Akshay,

Attached NIMHANS PO, please arrange to release the PO to Dhatri to supply the below items –

Delivery to be done at NIMHANS directly

SL	Supply/Service	Item	Qty	UoM	Unit	Total
		Passive Works - Cauvery Hostel-Old Kabini				
1	Supply	Cat6 Cable Box, Legrand, 032755	Box	2	7,200	14,400
2	Supply	Cat6A IO (Rack-end) - Legrand, 033773	Nos	3	255	765
3	Supply	Supply of Cat6A RJ45 connector (field-end) - Legrand, 033749	Nos	1	850	850
4	Supply	Cat6A 1 meter Patch Cord, Legrand, 051878	Nos	1	225	225
5	Supply	Supply of Cat6 IO field side, Legrand, 675967	Nos	2	200	400
						16,640

Best Regards,
Abhishek Rastogi
PMO

Office: +91 80 26716555 Mobile: +91 77953 61402

E-mail: abhishek@cosol.in

Webex Room: <https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/abhishek>

Website: www.cosol.in

Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK

My email domain has changed from [@connectivitysolutions.in](mailto:abhishek@connectivitysolutions.in) to [@cosol.in](mailto:abhishek@cosol.in) kindly update your address book accordingly.

[Linked in profile](#)

